
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1008 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 6900

Date of Construction:

c. 1895

Historic Name:

Bushong, Emanuel, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Post and beam Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Easterly half of building replaced a one-story wing, c.1900; Windows altered from 2/2 to 1/1; Full length 
porch removed on east.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 29 N Longitude: 122 36 02 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular / Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

A Craftsman/bungalow porch distinguishes this c.1895 vernacular house with wide rake boards and enclosed eaves. The porch is a historic 
addition that includes T-1-11 siding. The window trim retains its window hoods. The east half of the house replaced a one-story wing c. 1900, and 
the windows were altered from 2/2 to 1/1. A full-length porch was also removed from the east façade.

Statement of Significance:

The structure is on the 1900 Sanborn Insurance Map, along with four other buildings on the block. In 1900, Lots 1, 6 and parts of 2 and 5 were 
owned by Emanuel Bushong, who purchased the lots from the ubiquitous Bridget and Thomas Knowles in 1894. The latter owned the entire 
block from 1883, and had $1300 worth of improvements on the block in 1892. No information has been found on Bushong, but it seems likely he 
lived in the more elaborate house on Lot 6, 1012 Jefferson Street, and built this house during his ownership of the property. In 1902, A.W. 
Cheney purchased Lot 6 and part of Lot 5. Cheney was born in Wisconsin and arrived in Oregon City in 1889. In 1895, he purchased the Oregon 
City Courier and in 1898 the Herald, and published the Oregon City Courier-Herald for a number of years. Just before the turn of the century, he 
also bought the Canby Independent. The title shows Cheney selling part of Lots 5 and 6 to William and Ova Peters who lived in this house from 
1915 to 1920. Peters was a millwright for Crown-Willamette Paper Company, and sold the house to Albert Buol.  Buol, along with the next two 
owners, used the house as a rental property.  In 1946 George and Theo Bertilson bought and occupied the house.  The brothers owned the 
Desert Inn in Oak Grove and later worked for Crown Zellerbach.  The Bertilsons lived in the house until 1962, when the house became a rental 
again.  In 1966 the Bertilsons sold the property to Melvin and Twila Teske.  Teske was a millworker for Crown Zellerbach, and owned the 
property through at least 1985.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 115 Lot: 5x, 6x
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